

PTO Minutes

January 23, 2025

- Officers:
 - President- Camille Crim (organize, plan, prep, delegate, attend)
 - Vice President- Nikki Gibson (phone calls, fundraisers, attend)
 - Secretary- Meghan McVey (note taker, attend, help schedule)
 - Treasurer- Amanda Smith (money, auction, attend)
- Attendance:
 - Nikkie Gibson
 - Nancy Coffey
 - Amanda Lichlyter
 - Kathy Stoner
 - Sarah Dart
 - Alysha Reece
 - Amanda Smith
 - Camille Crim
- Treasurer gives an overview of budget items
 - Fundraisers:
 - Texas Roadhouse- Parents love this
 - Made= \$1945.25
 - McDonalds night
 - Made= \$417.98
 - Deputy Spirit Wear
 - Made= \$134.45
 - Christmas Projects
 - Made= around \$1500
 - Goal for Spring Fling-\$12,500
 - Need to do one other fundraiser to hit our budget?-agreed
- Past Meeting:
 - Parade-
 - Praises: Ran smoothly
 - Changes: Add a Milwauki Power Inverter (\$99); Change to a Christmas theme for next year!!!!
 - Christmas Program-
 - Praises: Could hear them sing!

- Changes: **Santa was amazing- He needs reserved parking (in the back); allow all seating in bleachers**
- Upcoming Activities:
 - January
 - 24th @ 8AM Awards day
 - 27th (100th Day of school)
 - Week of the 27th is the science bowl competition
 - February
 - Students have a Club Day (February 19th)
 - Cub Fest (February 26th) 5-7PM
 - House Council Helping- **NEED parent volunteers**
 - **Parent concerns addressed by Mrs. Stoner- New plans and a new flow for it to be less crowded and better for families and schools**
 - March/April
 - Need a date for Spring Fling!
 - Fridays: March 28, April 4, 11, 18 (good Friday),25, **May 2nd**
 - Spring Fling Plan:
 - Advertisement
 - For the event and auction- social media, newspaper, local businesses/flyers, **radio stations**
 - Games and Prizes- organization, preparations, decorations/table cloths, set-up plan- **Mrs. Coffey has a plan in place as well as a prize count!**
 - Set-up and Take-down crew- **Wanting to meet multiple Fridays before the event to organize and advertise**
 - Auction Items:
 - Help getting items- **we divided out the businesses; to be contacted by February meeting**
 - Advertising the items and the businesses-**advertise for the businesses; Sarah make the PTO page**
 - Classroom baskets set-**Crim will email the teachers**
 - Food: **Nikkie**

- Plan/purchase-Will start ordering chips; plan for walking tacos
 - Brewers- Alysha will reach out
 - Pick-up
- Workers for the event
 - Staff Kids
 - Deputy Alumni- Parents already volunteering their students
 - Staff
 - Childcare during the auction
 - Auction table/paperwork/payment
- Pass out businesses to contact-Organized and ready to contact
- Field Trips
 - N/A
- Other:
 - New Sign on the building-forgot to mention
 - Treat for teachers by PTO monthly
 - Feb- Abigail Stevenson
 - Skip March since we have a break
 - Apr- Alysha Reece
 - May- Camille Crim
- Next Meeting: Wednesday, February 19th @ 5:30
 - Plan going forward:
 - All businesses contacted by the next meeting
 - Last chance to turn in business donations is April 25th
 - Meet weekly 3-4 weeks before auction